
JAMES H. LESAR 

ATTORNEY AT LAW 

1000 WILSON BLVD., SUITE 900 

ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 22209 

TELEPHONE (703) 276-0404 

March 25, 1982 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
7627 Old Receiver Road 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Re: C.A. No. 78-0322/420 
  

Dear Harold: 

As I indicated in the last of our three phone conversations 
this date, Judge Smith has ordered us to file our settlement pro- 
posal by April 5, 1982. 

During the "settlement negotiations" and the subsequent 
in chambers conference with Judge Smith, I outlined the following 
settlement proposal, which has us:waiving a Vaughn in return for 
FBI action on the following matters: 

1. Teletype and transcript of Oswald intercept at Soviet 
Embassy in Mexico City. If FBI continues to assert exemption 
claims, they will submit affidavit justifying withholding and we 
will brief the issue. 

2. Oswald income tax return. If they continue to maintain 
it is exempt, the issue will be briefed by the parties and the 
Court will decide. 

3. Hosty statement in 67 file other than the one provided. 
This is a statement by Hosty after the Instector General's in- 
vestigation into the destruction of the Oswald threat/note. 
Statement was also made after perjury prosecution of Hosty's super- 
visor, Gordon Shanklin, was considered, If the only copy of this 
record is a Headquarters copy, Weisberg will forego pursuing it in 
this litigation. 

4. Weisberg intercept re Mafia threat on Garrison. 

5. Garrison files. 

6. Warren Commission critics. We will provide list of 
the ones we consider pertinent in our settlement proposal. 

7. ‘Film, pictures, and tapes. 

8. Attorney fees and costs.




